Latham, James

From: Neighbourhood Planning Team
Sent: 14 April 2023 11:05

To: Latham, James

Subject: FW: Aston Ingham NDP Examination

Examiner’s question for the Al examination. Not sure if we added this to the web or not.

Thanks

From: Liz Beth

Sent: 28 March 2023 13:23

To: Neighbourhood Planning Team <neighbourhoodplanning@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: astoninghampc@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Aston Ingham NDP Examination

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Many thanks. The Church was an easy one, but | needed to be sure on some of the others!

From: Neighbourhood Planning Team [mailto:neighbourhoodplanning@herefordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 March 2023 12:03

To: 'Liz Beth'

Cc: 'astoninghampc@gmail.com' <astoninghampc@gmail.com>

Subject: Aston Ingham NDP Examination

Dear Liz

Thank you for sending through your query. Please find attached a map the Parish Council have drafted to illustrate
where the community assets are.

If you have further queries, please send these through.
Best wishes

Karla

Karla Johnson MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer, Neighbourhood Planning.

karla.johnson@herefordshire.gov.uk 01432 261788
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‘__:' Chartered Town Planner
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From: Liz Beth

Sent: 23 March 2023 14:25

To: Johnson, Karla <Karla.Johnson@herefordshire.gov.uk>; astoninghampc@gmail.com
Subject: Aston Ingham NDP Examination

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
This will probably be a query for the Parish Council, as it concerns the location of the listed community assets.
In policy AST8 you list the following community assets:

Aston Ingham Village Hall.

St John the Baptish Church.

Aston Ingham Scout Hut.

Aston Ingham Bowling Green.

The Penny Farthing Inn public house.

| am sure everyone local knows where they are, but the Neighbourhood Plan does need to be clear to a wider
audience as well. For the purposes of my examination | will need confirmation of where they are too, so | would be
grateful if you could mark up the plan below —and scan a sketch back to me showing the locations of each asset. If
you have another plan base you can do this on that will be fine, and a ‘not to scale’ sketch is fine.
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Many thanks,
Liz
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Examiner Aston Ingham NDP

From: Johnson, Karla [mailto:Karla.Johnson@herefordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 February 2023 09:28

To: 'Liz Beth' astoninghampc@gmail.com

Cc: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2 @herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Aston Ingham NDP Examination

Dear Liz

| have checked through both documents and it appears to be an electronic error in the title. | can confirm that the
plan attached is the correct regulation 16 plan.

Apologies for any inconveniences caused.
Best regards,

Karla

Karla Johnson BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Neighbourhood Planning

Economy and Environment Directorate
Herefordshire Council

karla.johnson@herefordshire.gov.uk 01432 261788
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Thartered Toen Planner

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

From: Liz Beth

Sent: 22 February 2023 10:15

To: astoninghampc@gmail.com; Johnson, Karla <Karla.Johnson@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Cc: Banks, Samantha <Samantha.Banks2@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Aston Ingham NDP Examination

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| have downloaded documents for the examination, and found that the neighbourhood plan was still referred to
electronically as the Regl14 version. I’'m sure this is just an overlook error, but for the avoidance of doubt can you
please confirm that the attached is the Reg16 submission version of the Plan that | am to examine.

Many thanks
Liz
Examiner Aston Ingham NDP

Ms L Beth BA (2.1 hons) MA MRTPI Dip Design in the Built Environment
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liz@lbplanning.uk

planning

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
Herefordshire Council or Wye Valley NHS Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council and Wye Valley
NHS Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are
not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please
contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”
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